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Emails from Mayor Tom Henry starting on Tuesday,  
February 6, 2018:  

 

On Feb 6, 2018, at 9:37 AM, Tom Henry <Tom.Henry@cityoffortwayne.org> wrote: 

Lana- 
It appears that the city owned vehicle that was assigned to me just can’t stay out of the news. Obviously, the 
NS  doesn’t have any other stories to write about. Nevertheless, I would recommend you contact the city attorney for 
the payment issue since the vehicle is not mine, but rather the city of Fort Wayne’s. 
Additionally, to prevent this type of juvenile, uninvestigated reporting from occurring again, I will now begin parking in 
the basement of Citizen Square. Sadly, I believe you have my parking pass. If you could return it at your 
convenience, I would appreciate it.  Thanks. 
  
  
Thomas C. Henry 
Mayor 
Fort Wayne, IN 
  
 
 
From: Lana Keesling  
Sent: Tuesday, February 06, 2018 10:02 AM 
To: Tom Henry 
Cc: Karl Bandemer; Len Poehler; Larry Campbell; Steve Reed 
Subject: Re: Parking 
  
I don’t have your parking pass.  I’m not sure what pass you are referring to.   

Sent by Lana Keesling from phone 
 
 
 
From: Tom Henry  
Sent: Tuesday, February 06, 2018 10:47 AM 
To: Lana Keesling 
Cc: Karl Bandemer; Len Poehler; Larry Campbell; Steve Reed 
Subject: RE: Parking 
  
Sorry. The garage door opener. If you could just get it to Barry or my office, that would be fine.  Thanks again. 
  
Thomas C. Henry 
Mayor 
Fort Wayne, IN 
 
 

From: Lana Keesling <Lana.Keesling@cityoffortwayne.org> 
Date: February 6, 2018 at 11:08:15 AM EST 
To: Tom Henry <Tom.Henry@cityoffortwayne.org> 
Cc: Karl Bandemer <Karl.Bandemer@cityoffortwayne.org>, Len Poehler <Len.Poehler@cityoffortwayne.org>, Larry 
Campbell <Larry.Campbell@cityoffortwayne.org>, Steve Reed <Steve.Reed@cityoffortwayne.org> 
Subject: RE: Parking 
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There are 4 spaces in that garage that have been reserved for the Mayor, City Clerk, Deputy Mayor, and 
Controller.  I do not have the Garage Door Opener for the designated Mayor’s Spot.  I’m sorry if you were 
given incorrect information that I have it.   
  
     
  
Best Regards, 
  

_tÇt eA ^xxáÄ|Çz 

  

Lana R. Keesling, MBA 

City Clerk 

  
City of Fort Wayne 

Citizens Square 

200 East Berry Street, Suite 110 

Fort Wayne, IN  46802 

Phone:  (260) 427-1221 

lana.keesling@cityoffortwayne.org 
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Email from Mayor Tom Henry Regarding Parking 
Reassignment on Wednesday, February 7, 2018: 
 

From: Tom Henry <Tom.Henry@cityoffortwayne.org> 
Date: February 7, 2018 at 1:04:26 PM EST 
To: Karl Bandemer <Karl.Bandemer@cityoffortwayne.org>, Carol Helton <Carol.Helton@cityoffortwayne.org>, Lana 
Keesling <Lana.Keesling@cityoffortwayne.org>, Len Poehler <Len.Poehler@cityoffortwayne.org>, Steve Reed 
<Steve.Reed@cityoffortwayne.org>, Stephanie Crandall <Stephanie.Crandall@cityoffortwayne.org>, John Perlich 
<John.Perlich@cityoffortwayne.org> 
Subject: Parking - Citizens Square 

Effective next Monday, February 12, new parking assignments will be designated for the garage within Citizens 
Square. The 4 spaces available will be assigned to the Mayor, Deputy Mayor, Controller, and City Attorney. If you 
have a garage door opener and you’re not one of these individuals, please turn your opener over to Cassandra at the 
front desk.  Thank you. 
  
Thomas C. Henry 
Mayor 
Fort Wayne, IN 
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Emails regarding Tower Garage Spot on Friday, 
February 9, 2018: 
 
 
From: Lana Keesling  
Sent: Friday, February 09, 2018 10:36 AM 
To: Len Poehler 
 
Subject: Parking Spot 
Importance: High 
  

I’d like to request a pass/parking spot in the parking garage since my spot in the building’s 
garage is being removed on Monday.   
  
I was given a spot in that garage along with the building’s garage initially.  It was given to 
my Deputy because she is appointed.   Starting Monday I do not have anywhere to park.   
  
Thanks, 
  
Best Regards, 
  

_tÇt eA ^xxáÄ|Çz 

  

Lana R. Keesling, MBA 

City Clerk 

  
City of Fort Wayne 

Citizens Square 

200 East Berry Street, Suite 110 

Fort Wayne, IN  46802 

Phone:  (260) 427-1221 

lana.keesling@cityoffortwayne.org 

On Feb 9, 2018, at 12:19 PM, Len Poehler <Len.Poehler@cityoffortwayne.org> wrote: 

Hello Lana.  That’s not going to work.  You will need to get your Clerk spot back.  Stacy will need to get a parking 
pass from Mona.  There are available spots in Town Center  Stacy will be charged a bi-weekly fee through payroll 
deduction.  The only free parking for City employees are the 4 executive spots, your spot in Town Center, senior fire 
and police officers at Roussou and low income assistance at Club Soda. 
  
Len 
 

From: Lana Keesling  
Sent: Friday, February 09, 2018 12:59 PM 
To: Len Poehler 
Subject: Re: Parking Spot 
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The Mayor also has a spot in Town Center that is missing from that list.  
  
Who controls that list and decides who gets a free spot in the garages? 
  
Thanks, 

Sent by Lana Keesling from phone 
 

On Feb 9, 2018, at 1:02 PM, Len Poehler <Len.Poehler@cityoffortwayne.org> wrote: 

Okay.  Add the Mayor’s spot in Town Center to the list.  Len 
 

From: Lana Keesling  
Sent: Friday, February 09, 2018 1:09 PM 
To: Len Poehler 
Subject: Re: Parking Spot 
  
Who controls the list and decides who gets a spot? 
  

Sent by Lana Keesling from phone 
 
 

From: Len Poehler <Len.Poehler@cityoffortwayne.org> 
Date: February 9, 2018 at 2:01:14 PM EST 
To: Lana Keesling <Lana.Keesling@cityoffortwayne.org> 
Subject: RE: Parking Spot 

The Mayor would be the one to decide who gets a free spot.   Len 
  
 

  
 
 

  
 

  
 

 


